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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 4 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house is located east of the Leitersburg-Smithsburg Road, about one
mile south of Leitersburg in Washington County, Maryland. It is situated
on gently sloping ground above the Little Antietam Creek and faces
southeast.

The structure is a two story, four bay dwelling constructed of roughly
coursed local fieldstone. A one and a half story, three bay stone and
frame wing extends to the southwest. The walls display no decorative
masonry associated with the window and door openings. Large carefully
cut quoins are present at the corners. Set in the northeast gable is
a semicircular tablet which may have carried a date, although none has
survived.

Openings are spaced rather evenly in the walls although the windows
toward the southwest end of the building at the front and rear elevations
are set slightly apart from the other bays. Most windows display modern
frames and sashes. Some, however, retain early frames joined with pegs.
All windows at the first story are flanked with paneled shutters while
those at the upper level have louvered shutters.

The main entrance is located in the second bay from the south corner
,of the house. The door treatment is quite simple in appearance and
includes a narrow transom over the door. A second entrance is located
directly opposite the main door, in the northwest elevation. Other
doors are located in the front and rear elevations of the wing. Access
to the main entrance is gained by a concrete platform extending of the
wing, covered with weatherboarding, appears to have been a double porch
which was enclosed.

The roof of the main section is of slate and extends beyond the end
walls. Part of the el displays sheet metal roofing while the remainder
employs slate. Boxing and simple cornice work finish the eaves. Brick
chimneys with courses of decorative corbeling at their tops are located
inside each gable end.

A yard southwest of the house has been terraced and enclosed with a
decorative fence. The work appears to date from about 1900.

The interior of the main structure at the first story is divided into
three major rooms and a stair area. The stair rises parallel to the
front wall cutting diagonally across a window. Doors with six raised
panels are employed throughout. Fireplaces are framed with simple
architraves. It would appear that much of the original woodwork is
intact.

The house is in excellent condition and is located on a tract containing
101 acres. East of the house is a large frame bank barn. This complex
is located east of Bowman's Mill with which this house is said to have
been associated.

SNOI.I.DHEI.I.S‘NI

13



WAR —T-14/

] Pre-Columbion
{3 15th Century

{7 16th Century
{J 17th Century

18th Century
& 19th Century

[ 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More ae Appropriate)

INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

Aboar iginol {3 Education {3 Political 03 Urbon Planning
] Prehisteric [ Engineering [ Religion/Phi. (3 Other (Specity)
{J Historic [ Industry losophy

[ Agriculture [} Invention ] Science

X Architecture {3 Londscope {3 Sculpture

O An Architecture [ Social/Humon-

] Commerce [J Literoture itorion

] Communicotions [ Militory ) Theoter

{J Conservation ) Music {J Tronspartotion

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The area of significance of this house is its architecture.
Constructed over the two story, four bay plan with an off
center front door, the house is representative of a significant
number of stone and brick dwellings in Washington County. Stone
houses of this type appear to date from the closing years of
the eighteenth century through the early nineteenth century.
Only a few examples have been located, however, in which the
stair cuts across a front elevation window as it does in this
house. The interior woodwork, most of which appears to be
original is of a type generally associated with the late eighteenth
century in Washington County.

The earliest deed which could be found for this land is dated
March 19, 1803 when Abraham Moyer sold 88 3/8 acres of the
"Resurvey on Part of Burket's Lot' to John Moyer for & 808.
The property is described in the deed as being part of a tract
which was patented to Christian Hyple. According to Herbert
Bell's History Of Leitersburg District, John Scott in 1765
purchases 61 acres from Burkhart, who had in 1759 secured a
patent for "Neal's Bottom." 1In 1770 Scott's purchase was
resurveyed with added land it grew to 298 acres called the
"Resurvey on Part of Burkhart's Lot.' 1In 1773, 223 acres of
Scott's resurvey came into the possession of Christian Ryple. (1)

The property was acquired by the family of the present owners
in 1941.

(1). Herbert C. Bell, History Of Leitersburg Districe.
Leitersburg, Maryland: The Author. (1908) P. 36.
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Bell, Herbert C. History Of The Leitersburg District, Leitersburg, Md:

The Author, 1908

Washington County Land Records.
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The house is in excellent condition and is located on a tract
containing 101 acres. East of the house is a large frame
bank barn. This complex is located east of Bowman's Mill with
which this house is said to have been associated.




DEED RECORDS

Liber Folio
259/239

Liber Folio
217/86

Liber Folio
134/184

Liber Folio
93/496

Liber PFolio
93/203

Liber Folio
IN7/711

Liber Folio
IN7/710

WA-T -y,

R

October 12, 1950
Grantors: Amos E. Bowman & Nora B. Bowman
Grantees: William V. Niemyer & Rachel E. Niemyer
*Parcel 1: "Resurvey On Burkitt's Lot, "Resurvey On Deceit,"
"Burkett's Establishment" 75 3/8 acres.
12 7/10 perches, a portion of an old farm road.
"Resurvey on Part of Burkhart's Lot," conveyed to
Christian Hyple, Feburary 8, 1790. 24 acres 12 perches.

Parcel 2:
Parcel 3:

November 3, 1941
Grantors; Charles C. Spencer & Florence M. Spencer
Grantees: Amos E. Bowman & Nora B. Bowman
Parcel 1: 75 3/8 acre
Parcel 2: 12 7/10 perches

June 15, 1910

Grantors: Catherine E. Martin, unmarried & Emanuel Martin
Grantees: Charles C. Spencer & Florence M. Spencer
Parcel 1: "The Resurvey On Burkett's Lot," "Resurvey On Deceit,"

"Burkett's Establishment,"
12 7/10 square perches.

75 3/8 acres.

Parcel 2; Part of an old farm road.

June 5, 1889
Grantor: Catherine E. Martin
Grantee: Emanuel Martin
$3,986.25. An undivided % interest
"Resurvey On Burkhart's Lot," "Resurvey On Deceit™ part of
Burkhart's Establighment."
132 7/8 acres.

March 25, 1889
Grantors: Samuel Martin & Joseph Martin, Trustees.
Grantee: Catherine Martin
Equity Case # 3912 Samuel Martin et al vs. Henry Martin etal.

April 8, 1853
Grantors: Andrew Shank & Ann Shank
Grantee: David M. Dietrich
$9,301.25. 132 7/8 acres.

March 3%, 1853
Grantor: John Shank, executor of Andrew Shank Sr.
Grantee: Andrew W. Shank
@ $50 per acre :
1. Part of the "Resurvey on Burkett's Lot". 78 1/8 acres.

2. 6 1/8 acre conveyed by Henry Walter to John Moyer, April 5, 1803
3. Part of "Resurvey on Deceit" 30 3/4 acres conveyed by John Barr
to John Moyer, April 21, 1801 114 1/4 acres.
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Liber Folio
FF/104 March 25, 1821
—~— Grantor: John Moyer
Grantee? Abraham Shank
@ $56 per acre
1. Part of the'"Resurvey on Burkhart's Lot" conveyed by Abraham
Moyer to John Moyer. 88 3/8, March 9, 1803 . Actually Containing
78 1/8 acre
2. 6 1/2 acre

3. "Resurvey on Deceit," 30a. 3/4 but containg no more than 30 acres.
114 3/4

Liber Folio
P/93 March 19, 1803
Grantor: Abraham Moyer
Grantee: John Moyer
E 808, 155.
"Regsurvey on Part of Burkett's Lot patented to a certain Christian Hyple

88 3/8 acres.
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